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REPORT OF A . M. JEEVANJEB ON FACTS RELATING
7O GRANT OF A LEASE OF THE"MARKET PLOT"
NAIROBI -

I was first approached in the year 1902 by

Mr. John Ainsworth with a view to my eresting &

Public Market and I agreed to erect a Market on tne
distinot understanding that 1 was to obtain & lease of
the Plot for 50 years with & right of extension 11 the
buil-iings ereoted Justified - I was also promised that
no other Publio Market would be permitted until such
time as the Market to De erected Ly me should prove
inadequate for the requirements of the Town - The site
of the Market was seleoted by Mr. John Ainsworth, &
oonsiderable area peing reserved for possivple exten-ion
whioh might be required by the Government , and h
ereoted the Market at my own expense acoording 0
plan approved by the Government.

The terms upon wnioh the obullding was ereote '
were shortly set forth in & Memorandum & OOPY of
whioch is annexed hereto and marked "1%.

No draft lease wi8 submitted by the (Qovernment
for many years after the puilding of the Market and
frequeat requests were made [Or iB88ue€ of a lease.

A Memorandum Of “pasis of Agreemem.' arrived e
was sent to me on he 10tn April 1916 with & letter

of that aate (oopy attaohe | hereto marked "2"). In
or about the year 1912 the Muniocipal Authorities wers
endeavouring 0 authorise other markets although tnhe
reserve sllotted to me nad not been utilised and 1,
acoordingly ., instruoted my lawyers Lo protest whioch
they A4id (vide thelr letter OOPY attached hereto and
marked "3").
Wy representatives had been oonstantly
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presssing for Leases of the varieus plote to which

1 was entitled and were put off from time to time on
the ground that the question of my Leases had been
referred to the Colonial Offioce.

My Lawyers brought Lhe matter to & nead by an
interview with Mr. Barton Wrignt (the Lend Ofricer) in
January 1913 when they asoertained that a report had

been sent to the Seoretariat in June 1910 to ve forwardec
to the Colonial Office - but that it had never been
forwarded to England and was disdovered at the
Seoretariat with no note of its having been dealt with
in any way .

My Lawyers then pressed for a settlement of the

various mattere whioh were in abeyance before the
departure of Mr. Ainsworth for England (vide unheir
letter 5th February lyl3 oopy attached marked “4" and
ocopy reply marked “5%).

Mr. Ainsworth was then invited vy His Bxoceliency
the then Governor .0 Dake & report as to his
recolleotion of what arrangements nad veen made and he
made a veiy full report dated 3lst Maron 1913 (oopy

report attached hereto and marked "6").

I need not go into tniw report 1in detall as 1t
is very full but would draw attention Lo the faot that
it distinotly states that 1l was agreed that "so long

as the Market met the requli:ements of thc Town the
Munioipality would not open a similar Market” .
It shows the oiroumstanoes under whioh I built
the Market and also, in its oonoluding paragraph ,
ghows that I had not been treated in a spirit
“Consonant with the Justioce of Lhe case"” .
With regard ‘o the penuitimate pacagraph o Lie
report - my objeotion wasg not to tue opening of sLOpS8
put to my being deprived of the sole right of

"Public Market” until the acoommodation reserved 'O
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me was exhausted owing to Lne inoreased reguiremente
of the Town.

The Munioipal Authorities were at thi. time
doing sverything in thelr power to make it impossible
for this Market to be properly run and to deprive me
of my rights.

Nopwithstanding the ocontents of Mr .Ainsworth's
report nothing was done to reotify matters and my
Lawyers wrote a letter to the Land Nffiocer ask.ng for
a draft lease of Bome sort to bpe submitted (vide their
letter 9th Auguet 1913 marked =71%) «

An acknowledgment was sent DY the Land Ofriocer
on the 30th Augustl 1913 vut no drart lease was
forwarded and tne trouble with the Muniocipal Authori-
ties ocontinued.

In March 1914 oorrespondence LOOK plaoce with

the Chief Beoretary to e Government in conneotion
with the attitude adopred by the Munioipael A.thoritie
and a further request for draft leases was made (vide
oopy of my lLawyers' letter attached hereto and
marked "8") - Tune Land Officer Blated Lnal Le wae
unsble to issue a dra L at we -ime a8 the Market
nad been olosed (oT ,epairs. 1 nad from time to lime
oarried out exten-ive repalire and alterations and en
oomplying with Lhe requirements of the Iireotor or
Public WNorks & request for further struotural
alterstions arrived rrom the ! irector who was also
a very aotive member of the Munioipal Committee -
In view of these further demands my lawyers wrote Lo
the Direotor of Puolio Works stating that they were
plaoing the matter verore His Bxoellenocy - (vide
oopy letter 184h December 1914 attaohed heretlo and
marked “9").

The refusal to 0814V out further repailrs
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pending the grant of a Lease was approved by the
Chief Beoretary to the Government - (vide oopy letter
from Chief Seoretary dated 6th January 1915 attached
hereto and marked "10%).

A difference of opinion arose as Lo lue area
reserved for larket purposes and &8 1 was aware that
Colonel Mentgomerie who had been Commissioner of
Lands had made & report I applied for a oopy and was
eventually supplied with one. I attach a oopy of his
report (marked "11") in so far as 1t refere to the
Market Site. No drart Lease veing forthooming 1in
February 1915 my Lawyers again wrote setting outl the
terms on which they would scoept a Lease and asking
for a J(draftu.

A draft was eventually submitted on the 24th

June 1915 (see oopy letter 24th June 1915 marked
“12"). This draft wss very oumversome and ocontained
detailed provisions I'or management whioh oould not
suitably be included in & Lease - This drart was
really mainly settled vy the Munioipal Autnorities
and had no plan attached. The additions made LY
the Munioipality were eventually disoarded vy the
Land Office Conveyancer as Lel.g unsuitavle. The
Draft was repudiated oy my Lawyers in thelr letter
dated 28th June 1915 (oopy attaohed and marked
“13") .

On the 3rd July the Land Officer wrote my
Lawyers asking them to agree the drat't lease
outting ou. the Munioipal A v.orities' additions
(vide oopy letter 3rd July marked "14%).

A letter then w.8 received by my Lawyers from
the Attorney General oalling on them to accept the

draft as drawn within 7 ~ays (see oopy letter 6th

July 1915 marked ah Ll
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A reply was written by my Lewyers to the

Attorney General peinting out ~nat theu could not
approve the draft as no plan was attaoched {vide
copy letter 8th July 1915 marked "16%). (N.B. there
had been a dispute as to boundaries) .

This letter olearly shows tnhe attitude wr.ioh
was adopted by me in the matter. A Draft Lease
with plan attaohec showing the ocorreot poundar'es
was eventually furnished and approved as amended
by my Lawyers .

I attach a oopy of tne dreft lease showing the
amendments made by my Lawyers and wish tc draw
partiocular attention L0 thelir note as 10 "monopoly”
which shows that I was not endeavouring to obtain
any unfair or unreasonatle conocesslon. (See oopv
draft Lease marked *17%) .

Just at this iLime - owing Lo Lhe gtate of war
whioh involved more serious work for lhe ‘overnment
and also depleted our Lawyers' stafr - my lLawyers
arranged to hold over all oontentious matter while
the war lasted although .ney expressed thelr
intention of referring the whole matter to the
Seoretary of State for tLhe Colanies.

They reoeived a letter from the Chief Seocretar,
thanking them for tnelr und-rraking .

Nothing fu ther was cone until 1917 when 1 saw
Hie Bxcellency Sir Edward Northey in London and
arranged to have an interview witn him on my retur:
Lo Bast Africa.

His Exocellency arranged interviews and
expresned himself as an<ious to settle matters -

He - however - pointed out that he must aot on
advioce given to him. At His Excellenoy's

suggestion my Lawyer Mr . Figgis had an interview

with Mr. Muir Msokenzie (Crown Counsel) but -
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although I understand that Mr Muir Mackenzie
expressed bimself as disposed to settle matters - &
notification was received from the Colonial Beocretary
{ntimating that Government would not delete the olause
oomplained of .

My lawyers then were p:‘epcru)g a report ror
transmission to you when His Exocellenocy asked Mr.
Piggie to make another effort ©O settle matter with
Crown Counsel.

Another interview took place at Mr. Mulr
Maokenzie's office and at crown Counsel's guggestion
Mr . Flggis wrote to nim making d-finite propositions
with regard to both the Market Site and tne Town
Hall Site (oopy letter attaohed snd marked "18*}).

No reply was received from Crown Counsel but
eventually & letter demanding asooeptanne of the
lease a8 drawn and tnreatening actlion was received
from the Aoting Commissioner of Lands (ocopy letter
attached and marked *19"). The position therefore
{8 that , having pooLponed sending my report to you
with a view to ageiticg the Government , 1 nave
received &an ul tima tum threatening legal prooeedl: B
1 o.n attach Do other reason foT tnis prooedure ~han
an endeavour to prevent your dealing witn my oase
and to avoid the faots with regard to tne manner 1o
whioh I have been treated being laid Lefore yOu.

The Aoting Colonial Becretary has verbally
agsured my Lawyers tnat, although asotion will ve
filed, prooceedings will be gtayed pending your
deoisiun but baving regard L0 MY treatment 1in tne
past and in view of the faot wnat 1 nave nad to de
on the same matter with the Attorney Ueneral - the

Oolonial Bearetary and the Commissioner of Lands
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ot various times I ocannot fee seoure until I have
your deoision.

The Market was built in 1904 and there oould
bave been no trouble if the Lease had been issued
by the Government at the rignt time.

The question at issue is one of Bquite and I feel
oconfident that on oonsideration of the faots as shown
in the oorrespondenoce and in Mr . Ainsworth's report
you will have no hesitation in saying that 1 should
pe granted a lease with the alause to wnioh 1 objeot
deleted .

I have spent Fls. 100,000 on the Marke. and owing
to the aotion of Lihe Munioipality am loosing on the
transaotion.

1 have always veen and sti1ll am ready to meetl
the Government in every reasonable way ~or the
benefit of the Community as & whole but consider
the attitude of the jovernment in tnis matler O ve

most unreasonable.




